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124 members. Known far and
oberts” Church.”
urt—Known as Dorroh.
ville in early days. Incorporated in
1899 as Gray Court. C & WC rail-
road came through in 1386,
3. Stoddard Grist Mill—Built about
1850 on Dial's Creck —corn and
cotton mill. Washed away in ilood
of 1908.
4. Warrior Creck Baptist Church—
Growing out of an arm of Laneston
Baptist in 1790 this church was con
stituted in 1810. Many Revolutionary
War soldiers buried in cemetery.
5. Site of Charles Allen, Esq. home
and cemetery — Charles Allen. Jr.
was first Justice of the Quortum
for Laurens County. When Laurens
County formed from Ninety-Six Dis.
trict, the celebration was held at
his_home.
6. Ora ARP. Church— organized
about 1790 and first called “McDole's
Old Field" for the man who had
owned the land. then changed to
Warrior Creek in 1809 and to Bethel
in 1836, although unofficially cailed
“Ora.” " Officially changed to Ora
in 1966. Old Fields Presbyterian
urch was immediately adjacent to
this church. It was organized in
1818 changing its name to Warrior
Creek in 1880, dishanding and mem
bers joining with Ora A.R.P.in 1953,
7. Hickory Tavern—Known as “New
Market” prior to 1798. In 1800
Henry Burrough applied for a tavern
Ticense. Many lawyers and prea
ers stopped here, traveling in “Gig
8. New Prospect Baptist Church--
situated 1% miles from Tumbl
Shoals, it was urganized in 1867 and
is the mother church of the Tum
bling Shoals tssociation. (NOTE
first org. negro church)
9. Sullivan House —at“Tumbling
Shoals.” Built 1820 by Joseph Sulli
van over a_twostoried log cabin
dating from 1773. A voting precinct
and post oifice in early days. Fight
generations of Sullivans have lived
in the house.
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Baptist Church—Orgawase s
1 by Rev. Jacob Rokrdvesed B

CHAPTER

impon
of cotton thread.
s Laurens Cotton
Was hurned in 1837
1L Mt Bethel Methodist Church
Church moved to present site
1825 re-organized and renamed. h
ing grown out f very early Hethel
Methodist. Society

12. Poplar Springs Baptist Church.

Wanl Factory

in

First known as Durham Baptist, or.
ganized in 1794, The spring, papiar
tree. baptismal pool and  restored

drescing rooms are at the foot of the
hill to the rear of church.

13. Martin's General _Store—Origi-
nally known as “Daniels Stor
“Bee Hive.” it was built 157
ago by James W. Daniel.

soldiers raided tore but did not
urn.
14 Old Kings Chapel  Meth

Church—Organized prior to Nov. |
179 for Bishop Ashury recorded
preaching here at that_date
muster grounds for militia in Jatr
179°- and 1800

15. Rasemont Manor—Built by Pt
rick Cuningham in 1769 zrandfather
of Ann Pamela Cuningham (1216
1875) . initiator of the movement to
preserve and restore Mt Vernon,
home of George Washinzton, The
plantation. one of the best known
in up-country South Carolina, burned

arly

<D

coonnce D5 F
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in 1930

16. Harris Springs — Famous  min-
eral water resort in late 1880's and

early 1900 Hotel known for its
hospitality.
17. Liberty Springs Presbyte

Chureh — Church ~organized 17
named for nearby
American troops encamped during
the Revolutionary War. “Rosemont™
Cuningham family members here,
giving beautiful silver communion
service ca. 1845.

18. Abercrombie’s Mill — At the
meeting of Rabon Creck and Dirty
Creek. James Abercrombie built 4
mill here in the 1780's. Later known

spring  where ~

as McDaniel's Mill.
19. Herbert House — Built in 1854
by Allen Dial. Now the home of
the C. C. Herbert family. Very
typical of the architccture of the
period.

20, Musgrove Mill and battleground
—Site of a battle during the Revo-
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angston Baptist Church — Or.
3= “Upper Duncan

1777, ceorzanized  in
renamed ior - Soloman
atriot. daugiter,
Dicev. wried a5 messenger during
the Revoiutionary  War. Muster
ground for Co. F, 1ith Reat. S.C.V.
in 1361

and
Lanzston.

whose.

Springs Preshyterian
zanized 1780, Present
sanctuary buwit in 1920, Continuous
worship for_the past 190 yea
Soldiers of Revolutionary and Civii
War buried in the church cemetery.
2. Duncan Creek Presbyterian
Founded in 1764 by the
oteh-rish settlers, thus being
rch in the County. The
present stone building was built in
81;

urch:

24. Indian Village — On_Duncan
Creek (Logan wrote in 1359, that
when John Duncan came to that
area. 2 flounshing Indian village
stood on a hill on land owned at
that_ time. iam Y ounz) —now
in Sumter National Forect, -
Stomp Springs—Named by hunt.
ers who discovered deer “stomping™
around ' the spring secking water.
Famous a5 a mineral water resort
during 1800 up to 1920"

26. Riser Brick House — Stagecoach
stop built around 1800 at Bond's
Cross Roads. Jefferson Davis’ party
watered their “horses here on_ way
from Cross Keys to Martin's Depot
Uoanna), April 30, 1865.

27 Martin's Depot—This was first
name used for present town of Jo
anna. Goldville was the name wsed
for a good many years, until being
changed to the name of the mill
about 1950,

28. Clinton—Known as Five Points
when the railroad came through in
1850. At first a racetrack, barrooms,
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lutionary  War, August 13, 1780,
yhen Patriots surprised and’ routed
of5ihuP of Tories and British, Home
°f the heroine, Mary Musgrove.

and the railroad depot were it's only
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Worthy citizens renam
and strived for_an
own. Dr.

attributes

first
md

29, Whitten
Training S
rarded

the first uperintendent  was
Bengamin 0. Whitten. 1t has brcon
v model for modern institations
this type.
30. Thornwell Orphanze — Opened
A 1875 by Dr. William P. Jacobs
with 10 children. He <erved as
president for 10 vears. Now up.
ported by the Presbytorian Synods
of South Carolina. Georzia  nd
. Approximately 260 children

ages live at Thornweil.
31. Presbyterian Colle
in 1880 by Dr. Wil
is Clinton Cofleze. Supported

Presbvterian Svnods of South

lina and Georgia. Neville Hall
197, one of oidest buildings on
ampus,

32. Finney House—On E. Carolina
Ave.in Clinton built horty after

the Revolutionary War near Clinton
by Judge John | The house
was’ bought Finney family
and moved from original <ite near
Hammonds store 1o present site ca
1850, Oldest house in town.

33. Young House — The _original
ouse of hewn logs is believed to
have been built in 1756 These logs
are siill in the walls of the present
house.  Original rock chimnevs are
still in use.

#. Hammonds' Store Battle — A
pre-Revolutionary " trading post and
gun and biacksmith shop were lo-
cated at this site. Tt once was the
scene of a skirmish during the Revo.
lutionary  War, perhaps ~December

35. Hurricane Baptist Church— A
daughter of old Duncan Creek Pres-
byterian Church.  Organized 1832,
Takes its name from the fact that
& storm leveled the first structure
before it was completed,

3. Rock Bridge—The formation of
rock over the small stream creates
4 natural bridge which was used by
many horse and buggy travelers,

31. Wadsworths Poor _School—First
school in Laurens County — Near
Hopewell Church. Founded in 1305
and named for Thomas Wadsworth,

of Charleston who left in his will
f 1799 the property for this purpose,

38. Lafavette Youn eifer.
son Davis pent e April
0. 1865 on his ight from Rich
mond.  Bedroom furniture stll in

house,

39. Milton — Very
and an important
main Western stagecoach ines
were  mills, <tores and  churches
here. but only the ruins of Littde
River Presbyterian Church can be
10. Belfast—Home of Capt. William
pson. the srandfather of Gov,
W. D. Simpson. who named it for
his native iome of Belfast, ireland.

carly settlement,
rossroads for the

There

Built ca. 1786 and presently owned
by Champion Paper and Fibre C

M. Pasley House — Built in 1787
by Capt. Robert Pasicy who was
sent 10 this area in charee of a
company during the Rev. War. Pres
ently owned by Mrs. G. C. Watts,
a_descendant. the house is in ex.
42, Col. James Williams' home and
fort —On_ Mudlick Creck — Called
“Mount Pleasant” and burned by
“Bloody Bill™ Cunningham ca. 1780,
13. Hayes S e of a massa.
cre by * Cunningham,
Nov. 1781, (onginally called “Edge.
hill's"). A blockhouse under com.

mand of Col. Hayes with about 20
men. The women and children were
spared, but 14 Whig prisoners were
siain. A monument, erected in their
memory, now stands at this site.

#. Mudlick Indian Village—Chero-
kees lived in Laurens County long
before the settlers came. There is
evidence of burial mounds and a
village on land on Mudlick Creek
once owned by Col. John D. Williams,
45. Little River Presbyterian Church
—Now Little River-Dominick. Just
over the line in Newberry Co, or
ganized by Rev. James Creswell in
1761. Many old Laurens Co. families
were members of church, and are
buried in the cemetery. These in-
cluded Senator (Judge) John Hunter,
William Simpson and their families.
ok, James Wilims, hero of King's
Mountain. was_first Elder here.

16. Brxh.xl»lr;miu Church—Was
constituted by Rev. Richard Shackel.
ford in 1794. Continuous ‘worship
services have been held for 176
years.

47. Milam Home—Built in 1826 by
Dr. John Nickels. Present home of
Ex-Rep. Charles L. Milam, Family
cemetery across the road from home.

X curonandls ”Zﬁ@’
L Gov. Wim. D. Simpson home—
Buiit in 1839 bv Christopher Gar.
lington. (1879.13301. N,

ms for his dauch.
Nancy, wio marricd James Watts.
Owned for over 100 vears by Todd
family, now fome of James
Dunkiin

3. Laurensville Female College —
O

d its doors. 1858, 3 succeesor
0 the Laurensviil- Femaie Academy,
1831 Operated snul 1991

8. County Jail—First one built of
logs. located on E. side of Sullivan,

beiow E. Main. Second one of
bricks. and just East of present
Court House.

5 Laurens County  Courthouse —

Precent building,
was_designed and built by Dr. John
W. Simpson. 1333-4). and remodeled
in 1911 The first county court
convened in 1785, when county was
formed from Ninety-Six District.
6. Andrew Johnson's Tailor Shop—
Andrew Johnson. 17th President of
the United States. opened a tailor
shop “on the square” in Laurens in
fail_of 1824, remaining until late
1825,

7. Octagon house—Built in 1859 by
Rey. Zelotes L Hoimes, a Presby-
terian minister and educator. The
first_concrete house built in_ South
Caroiina, with the figure eight en-
dent all through the house.

8 Site of Palmetto Masonic Lodge,
#19—Oldest in County, first re.
corded entry of a meeting at_home
of Samuel Saxon (S, side of East
Main St) on August 7, 1794,

9. Hudgens Spring—On  Sullivan
St, site of John Rodgers distillery,
where the  Commissioners (Jonn

Rodgers, Charles Allen and Jonathan
Downs and others) met to decide
the site of the County Seat, Laurens,
named for the satesman Henry
Laurens. Garden area at creek now

being restored by Daffodil Garden
Club.

10. Robertson’s Hotel — Built circa
1840, a brick structure, being on the
site of two earlier hotels run by
Thomas Lewers, William Goss and
John Simmons. ‘Torm down in 1930,
11 Public weils—Public wells for
both man and beast were situated
on both sides of the Court House
square in the early days.




